
EurGeaI. T. Vainio-Mattila, P.Geo 
8, Fountain Hi1 
Mall 
Drog heda 
Co. Louth 

I 5'h January, 201 5 

Re: Credentials in accordance with section 2.3 of Code of Pracfice: €nvlronmen€al Risk 
Assessment for Unregulafed Waste Disposal S h s  (EPA, 2007) 

Dear Thomas, 

The lnstitufe of Geologists of Ireland is satisfied to state that you are a person who is qualified, 
trained and experienced to the standard set out in section 2.3 of Code of Practice: 
Environmental Risk Assessment for Unregulated Waste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007) and are a 
Professional Member of the Institute of Geologists of Ireland. Your specialism, as detailed by 
you, in Section C of your Application Form are: 

7 .  Environmental geology 

I can confirm that you have been formally entered to the IGl's Register of Professionally 
Qualified Geoscientists 1 Competent Persons (in respect af environmenfal risk assessment for 
regulated and unregulated waste disposal and confaminafed land). Please see www.iqi.ie . . -  for 
current Register. 

This letter of accreditation is valid until 31 December 201 6. 

Yours sincerely 
Institute of Geologists of Ireland 

EurGeol Gerard A%tantey PGeo 
President, IG1 
+353Ot 6782863 
gerry.danley@gsi. ie 

Company numbcr 3 14400. Directors; Cierwd Stairley, Mark Fleming, Jaiiics llodgstm, Peter Glanville 

The tnstitute of Geologists of Ireland 
63 Merrton Square, Dublin 2, Ireland 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 12-06-2019:03:41:30


